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From: Bonus Eventus

To: caitrin.martin@fas.usda.gov 2019-FAS-03111-F f
Subject: Your Bonus Eventus registration details 019 $-03 7ot7
Date: Wednesday, December 6, 2017 3:27:37 PM

Hello caitrinmartin,
Thank you for registering!
You may login here: https://community.bonuseventus.org. If you have any questions or issues

logging in, please email us at info@bonuseventus.org.

Thanks very much!
The Bonus Eventus Team
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From: Jay Byrne

To: Caitrin.Martin@fas.usda.gov

Subject: Welcome!

Date: Wednesday, December 6, 2017 3:05:45 PM

Welcome to the Bonus Eventus network!

You're now just a click away from a wealth of knowledge on food and agriculture
issues. All that's left for you to do is to set up your own personal account and
password.

Register Now

You'll soon receive a separate note with more in-depth instructions on how to use the
many tools included in the Bonus Eventus community, including research on
noteworthy stakeholders and tracking of key media activity and activist campaigns.
Some highlights are noted below

You'll also be receiving our weekly Favorable Outcomes newsletter featuring articles
worth sharing.

STAKEHOLDER DATABASE ISSUES MONITORING PORTAL
A library of background information on key Daily tracking of current events, news
players influencing food and agriculture coverage and activist activities on food and
issues - and who's funding them agriculture issues

NETWORKING CALENDAR

Connect with other experts and influencers  See upcoming events of note - or let the
seeking favorable outcomes and science- network know of an event you're planning
based dialogue. Or find an expert in a or attending.

particular field.
|
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